
From: Phillips, Hollis
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: FW: 11126 Powell St. Emeryville, CA
Date: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 4:17:07 PM
Attachments: DIR_L_2011-12-06.pdf

BP-11126 Fact Sheet.doc

Dilan:
 
I believe this site was transferred from Paresh to Karel and finally to you….We are under directive
to implement the CAP by March 2012. However, I never received an answer to my soil vapor
question (copied below) which was asked in January 2012 (Paresh was transitioning the project and
Karel never responded when I forwarded the question).
 
I know you thought you’d have at least a day of respite but it doesn’t look that way. My technical
lead on 11126 Powell Street doesn’t think soil vapor sampling will be necessary for the calcium
peroxide direct push injections. Looking at the June 2011 concentrations at MW-2 (12 mg/L TPH-g
and 4.3 mg/L BTEX), MW-5 (3.3 mg/L TPH-g), MW-6 (2.1 mg/L TPH-d), and MW-9 (4.7 mg/L TPH-g
and 1.2 mg/L BTEX), if significant vertical fractures are created with direct push, the potential exists
for flushing of contaminated pore water towards the water table. Since the “smear zone”
associated with the station already contains the majority of the residual impacts anyway, this
would be a negligible increase from the saturated zone. From a technical perspective,
implementing EAB should have a minimal effect on existing soil vapor concentrations.  Please let
me know if you’re in agreement.
 
Additionally I sent Karel a Fact Sheet (attached) in March 2012. I have not heard back that it is OK
(or it needs work) so it has not been sent out.  I would like to move forward with the CAP
implementation.  Can you let me know if the Fact Sheet is ok and if so who to distribute it to. Also
please let me know about the soil vapor question.
 
Thanks
Hollis  
NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER
Hollis E. Phillips, PG | Principal Geologist| hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery , Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104
T415.432.6903 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2745 
www.arcadis-us.com
Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887
ARCADIS, Imagine the result
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 10:16 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Phillips, Hollis
Subject: FW: 11126 soil vapor request
 
Hello Karel,

mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
http://www.arcadis-us.com/
http://www.arcadis-us.com/



 ALAMEDA COUNTY 
HEALTH CARE SERVICES 
                                              AGENCY
                          ALEX BRISCOE, Director 


ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
(510) 567-6700 
FAX (510) 337-9335 


 
 
 
 
December 6, 2011 
 
 
 
Shannon Couch (Sent via E-mail to: shannon.couch@bp.com) 
Atlantic Richfield Company 
(A BP Affiliated Company) 
P.O. Box 1257 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
 
Bill Borgh (Sent via E-mail to: Bill.Borgh@conocophillips.com)  
ConocoPhillips 
76 Broadway 
Sacramento, CA  95818 
 
 
Subject:   Corrective Action Plan for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000066 and GeoTracker Global ID 


T0600100208, BP #11126, 1700 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 
 
 
Dear Ms. Couch and Mr. Borgh: 
 
Thank you for the recently submitted document entitled, “Feasibility Study and Corrective Action 
Plan,” dated October 14, 2011, which was prepared by ARCADIS for the subject site.  Alameda 
County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed the case file including the above-
mentioned work plan for the above-referenced site.   According to ARCADIS, enhanced 
anaerobic biological oxidation (EAB) and in-situ chemical oxidation (calcium peroxide injections) 
is the preferred remedial alternative for the site.   
 
The remediation alternative presented in the above-mentioned Feasibility Study and Corrective 
Action Plan (FS/CAP) is acceptable.  Please note that public participation is a requirement for the 
CAP process.  Therefore, the Responsible Party must notify potentially affected stakeholders who 
live or own property in the surrounding area of the proposed remediation described in the 
“Corrective Action Plan” through mailing of a fact sheet.  Public comments on the proposed 
remediation will be accepted for a period of thirty days.  Following the public comment period, the 
comments received, including ACEH’s technical comments described below, must be addressed 
and incorporated into a Final CAP.  Please submit a Fact Sheet for review by the date specified 
below.  Following the review, ACEH will provide you with a list of addresses to mail the Fact 
Sheet. 
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
 
1. Soil Vapor Monitoring – Although ARCADIS has proposed groundwater monitoring for 


remedial effectiveness, monitoring for soil vapor has not been proposed.   ACEH is 
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concerned that there may be a potential for vapor migration along subsurface utility corridors 
or other subsurface preferential pathways as a result of ISCO, which may adversely affect 
off-site properties.  Soil vapor monitoring points must be installed in the vicinity of the 
injection wells as near utility corridors so that adequate soil samples can be collected before, 
during, and after remediation.  Please provide a discussion and a revised site figure in the 
Final CAP, due by the date specified below. 
 


 
TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST 
 
Please submit technical reports to ACEH (Attention: Paresh Khatri), according to the following 
schedule: 


 
 January 13, 2012 – Fact Sheet  


 
 March 23, 2012 – Final CAP 


 
 


 
Thank you for your cooperation.  Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this 
correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 777-2478 or send me an electronic mail 
message at paresh.khatri@acgov.org. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist 
 
Enclosure:  Responsible Party(ies) Legal Requirements/Obligations  


ACEH Electronic Report Upload (ftp) Instructions 
   


 
cc:  Hollis Phillips, ARCADIS-US, Inc., 100 Montgomery Street, Suite 300, San Francisco, CA  


     94104 (Sent via E-mail to: Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com)  
Donna Drogos, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: donna.drogos@acgov.org)  
Paresh Khatri, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: paresh.khatri@acgov.org)  
GeoTracker 
File 







 
Responsible Party(ies) Legal Requirements/Obligations 


 
REPORT REQUESTS 
 
These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10.  23 CCR Sections 
2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an 
unauthorized release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request. 
 
ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL OF REPORTS 
 
ACEH’s Environmental Cleanup Oversight Programs (LOP and SLIC) require submission of reports in electronic form.  
The electronic copy replaces paper copies and is expected to be used for all public information requests, regulatory 
review, and compliance/enforcement activities.  Instructions for submission of electronic documents to the Alameda 
County Environmental Cleanup Oversight Program FTP site are provided on the attached “Electronic Report Upload 
Instructions.”  Submission of reports to the Alameda County FTP site is an addition to existing requirements for electronic 
submittal of information to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) GeoTracker website.  In September 2004, 
the SWRCB adopted regulations that require electronic submittal of information for all groundwater cleanup programs.  
For several years, responsible parties for cleanup of leaks from underground storage tanks (USTs) have been required to 
submit groundwater analytical data, surveyed locations of monitoring wells, and other data to the GeoTracker database 
over the Internet.  Beginning July 1, 2005, these same reporting requirements were added to Spills, Leaks, Investigations, 
and Cleanup (SLIC) sites.  Beginning July 1, 2005, electronic submittal of a complete copy of all reports for all sites is 
required in GeoTracker (in PDF format).  Please visit the SWRCB website for more information on these requirements 
(http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/ust/electronic_submittal/report_rqmts.shtml. 
 
PERJURY STATEMENT 
 
All work plans, technical reports, or technical documents submitted to ACEH must be accompanied by a cover letter from 
the responsible party that states, at a minimum, the following:  "I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information 
and/or recommendations contained in the attached document or report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge."  
This letter must be signed by an officer or legally authorized representative of your company.  Please include a cover letter 
satisfying these requirements with all future reports and technical documents submitted for this fuel leak case. 
 
PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION & CONCLUSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The California Business and Professions Code (Sections 6735, 6835, and 7835.1) requires that work plans and technical 
or implementation reports containing geologic or engineering evaluations and/or judgments be performed under the 
direction of an appropriately registered or certified professional.  For your submittal to be considered a valid technical 
report, you are to present site specific data, data interpretations, and recommendations prepared by an appropriately 
licensed professional and include the professional registration stamp, signature, and statement of professional 
certification.  Please ensure all that all technical reports submitted for this fuel leak case meet this requirement. 
 
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK CLEANUP FUND 
 
Please note that delays in investigation, later reports, or enforcement actions may result in your becoming ineligible to 
receive grant money from the state’s Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund (Senate Bill 2004) to reimburse you for 
the cost of cleanup. 
 
AGENCY OVERSIGHT 
 
If it appears as though significant delays are occurring or reports are not submitted as requested, we will consider 
referring your case to the Regional Board or other appropriate agency, including the County District Attorney, for possible 
enforcement actions.  California Health and Safety Code, Section 25299.76 authorizes enforcement including 
administrative action or monetary penalties of up to $10,000 per day for each day of violation. 







 


Alameda County Environmental Cleanup 
Oversight Programs 


(LOP and SLIC) 


REVISION DATE: July 20, 2010 


ISSUE DATE: July 5, 2005 


PREVIOUS REVISIONS: October 31, 2005; 
December 16, 2005; March 27, 2009; July 8, 2010 


SECTION: Miscellaneous Administrative Topics & Procedures SUBJECT: Electronic Report Upload (ftp) Instructions 


 
The Alameda County Environmental Cleanup Oversight Programs (LOP and SLIC) require submission of all reports in 
electronic form to the county’s ftp site.  Paper copies of reports will no longer be accepted.  The electronic copy replaces 
the paper copy and will be used for all public information requests, regulatory review, and compliance/enforcement 
activities. 
 
REQUIREMENTS  
 


 Please do not submit reports as attachments to electronic mail. 
 Entire report including cover letter must be submitted to the ftp site as a single portable document format (PDF) 


with no password protection.  
 It is preferable that reports be converted to PDF format from their original format, (e.g., Microsoft Word) rather 


than scanned. 
 Signature pages and perjury statements must be included and have either original or electronic 


signature. 
 Do not password protect the document. Once indexed and inserted into the correct electronic case file, the 


document will be secured in compliance with the County’s current security standards and a password. 
Documents with password protection will not be accepted. 


 Each page in the PDF document should be rotated in the direction that will make it easiest to read on a computer 
monitor. 


 Reports must be named and saved using the following naming convention: 
RO#_Report Name_Year-Month-Date (e.g., RO#5555_WorkPlan_2005-06-14)  


 
Submission Instructions 
 
1) Obtain User Name and Password:  


a) Contact the Alameda County Environmental Health Department to obtain a User Name and Password to 
upload files to the ftp site. 


i) Send an e-mail to dehloptoxic@acgov.org  
b) In the subject line of your request, be sure to include “ftp PASSWORD REQUEST” and in the body of your 


request, include the Contact Information, Site Addresses, and the Case Numbers (RO# available in 
Geotracker) you will be posting for. 


 
2) Upload Files to the ftp Site  


a) Using Internet Explorer (IE4+), go to ftp://alcoftp1.acgov.org  
(i) Note: Netscape, Safari, and Firefox browsers will not open the FTP site.  


b) Click on Page located on the Command bar on upper right side of window, and then scroll down to Open FTP 
Site in Windows Explorer.  


c) Enter your User Name and Password. (Note: Both are Case Sensitive.) 
d) Open “My Computer” on your computer and navigate to the file(s) you wish to upload to the ftp site.  
e) With both “My Computer” and the ftp site open in separate windows, drag and drop the file(s) from “My 


Computer” to the ftp window. 
 


3) Send E-mail Notifications to the Environmental Cleanup Oversight Programs  
a) Send email to dehloptoxic@acgov.org notify us that you have placed a report on our ftp site.  
b) Copy your Caseworker on the e-mail.  Your Caseworker’s e-mail address is the entire first name then a period 


and entire last name @acgov.org.  (e.g., firstname.lastname@acgov.org)  
c) The subject line of the e-mail must start with the RO# followed by Report Upload.  (e.g., Subject: RO1234 


Report Upload)  If site is a new case without an RO#, use the street address instead. 
d) If your document meets the above requirements and you follow the submission instructions, you will receive a 


notification by email indicating that your document was successfully uploaded to the ftp site.  





				2011-12-06T10:57:45-0800

		Paresh C. Khatri
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Fact Sheet and Cleanup Notification

Former BP Service Station No. 11126

1700 Powell Street

Emeryville, California

RWQCB File No. 01-0222

ACEH Case No. RO0000066

March 2012






This notification is being provided to nearby landowners and residents/occupants as well as other interested persons.  It describes site background, past work to investigate and clean up site contamination, next steps, the Water Board’s oversight process for the site, and how you can obtain more information.


------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


Background


Former BP service station No. 11126 (the ‘site’) is located at 1700 Powell Street in Emeryville. The property is identified as APN 49-1494-4-10.  Land use in this area is largely commercial. The site is approximately 350 feet east of Interstate 80/580. 

The site is currently in use as a 76-branded service station. BP acquired the gasoline retail outlet from Mobil Oil Corporation in 1989. In 1994, BP transferred the gasoline retail outlet to Tosco Corporation (Tosco, now ConocoPhillips). 


Site Investigations and Cleanup Activities

Numerous environmental studies have been performed at the site beginning in 1989 when a waste oil underground storage tank was removed. 

Nine monitoring wells (MW-1 through MW-9) were installed between 1992 and 1993. Laboratory analytical results of the soil samples collected from the monitoring wells indicated that total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPH-G) and benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX) were present. Soil samples collected from the wells in the immediate vicinity of the USTs and fuel dispenser islands contained TPH-G and benzene at maximum concentrations of 4,600 parts per million (ppm) and 76 ppm, respectively. Initial groundwater sampling was conducted at the site in November 1992. Groundwater samples contained elevated concentrations of TPH-G (12,000 parts per billion [ppb]) and benzene (3,900 ppb).

Several stages of excavations and sampling were conducted in conjunction with station upgrades performed at the site between 1999 and 2001. A waste oil UST and service bay equipment (hoists and clarifiers) were removed in April 1999. Soil sampling indicated that TPH-G, BTEX, and total petroleum hydrocarbons as motor oil (TPH-Mo) was present in shallow soil. Excavations were advanced past 5 feet bgs and samples collected. TPH was either not detected or were at low concentrations in soil samples collected below 5 feet bgs. Approximately 17.4 tons of soil was removed from the site as a result of the over excavation activities.

In March 2001 the product conveyance lines, fuel dispensers, and station canopy were removed and replaced at the site. Soil samples collected from the bottom of these equipment excavations contained TPH-G and TPH-D at concentrations of up to 5,300 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg) and 630 mg/kg, respectively. The highest TPH concentrations were detected in a soil sample collected at 3.5 feet bgs from a former product conveyance line location near monitoring well MW-9. Methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) was detected in 12 of the 13 soil samples at concentrations up to 8.4 mg/kg. During the March 2001 station upgrades a total of approximately 400 cubic yards of soil was removed from the site and approximately 15,000 gallons of groundwater were removed from beneath the site during the dewatering of the excavations.

Biweekly groundwater batch extractions were implemented at the site between June 2004 and October 2004. Field activities included removal of groundwater at monitoring wells MW-1, MW-2, MW-4, MW-8, and MW-9 using a vacuum truck. Groundwater batch extractions were discontinued due to limited groundwater recovery and slow groundwater recharge rates observed at these wells. Approximately 125 gallons of groundwater were removed during the batch extraction activities. 

In June 2005 two offsite, down-gradient groundwater monitoring wells (MW-10 and MW-11) were installed at the Powell Street Plaza property located south of the site. Soil and groundwater samples collected from these wells did not contain concentrations of petroleum-hydrocarbon constituents with the exception of trace concentrations of MTBE in groundwater samples collected from MW-10.

An additional soil and groundwater investigation was conducted at the site in January 2011. Field activities included completion of soil borings to evaluate both offsite groundwater and onsite soil conditions. Results of this investigation indicated no to low impacts of offsite groundwater contamination. Soil samples results indicated the presence of very low concentrations of soil contamination onsite. The data from the January 2011 investigation concluded that onsite groundwater contamination is the only media that should be addressed as a cleanup action.

Monitoring wells at the site have been sampled on a quarterly or semiannual basis since February 1994. In general all of the monitoring wells indicate decreasing trends in groundwater contamination. Impacted groundwater remains in the vicinity of USTs at monitoring wells MW-1, MW-2, and MW-9, and in the vicinity of the dispenser islands, near monitoring well MW-4 which will be addressed with upcoming remediation. 

Next Steps


Water Board staff has approved the report Feasibility Study and Corrective Action Plan prepared by ARCADIS-US, Inc. for the site.  Remedial activities are planned for spring/summer of 2012.


The Feasibility Study and Corrective Action Plan evaluated several remedial options. Enhanced aerobic bioremediation (EAB) was selected as the cleanup action for the site. 


EAB technologies are used to accelerate naturally occurring subsurface bioremediation of petroleum hydrocarbons by providing a supplemental supply of oxygen. Calcium peroxide slurries will be injected into approximately 75 subsurface locations at the site. Calcium peroxide was selected over other alternatives because it was found to have high oxygen-releasing capabilities, is technically feasible, and could be implemented in a relatively short period of time.


Water Board Oversight Process


The Water Board oversees more than 3,000 site cleanup cases in the Bay Area, including more than 2,000 leaking fuel tank cases.

Water Board staff direct investigation or cleanup work and set cleanup standards under Water Code authority. Responsible parties (e.g. past operators) propose specific measures, perform the actual work, and submit technical reports documenting task completion.


As part of this process, key documents, such as draft cleanup plans, are circulated to interested persons to provide an opportunity for comment on these documents.  Interested persons include other agencies, local officials, non-profit organizations, and interested landowners, residents, and occupants in the site vicinity. Copies of the Feasibility Study and Corrective Action Plan dated October 14, 2011 are available for public review and comment at the Golden Gate Branch Library, located at 5606 San Pablo Avenue, Oakland, California or at the Water Board website.

[image: image1.png]





FIGURE 1: Site Vicinity of BP-11126 located at 1700 Powell Street, Emeryville, California
























Questions and Comments:







For further information or to submit written comments on this project, please contact the following persons:	



Alameda County Environmental		ARCADIS 



Health	Department				Attn: Hollis Phillips



		Attn:  Karel Detterman 			100 Montgomery St, #300



		1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, #250		San Francisco, CA 94104



		Alameda, CA 94502-6577				Tel. (415) 374.2744X13



		Tel. (510) 567.6700				e-mail:  � HYPERLINK "mailto:hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com" �hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com�



e-mail:  � HYPERLINK "mailto:Karel.Determan@acgov.org" �Karel.Determan@acgov.org�	



The 30-day comment period will commence on March 26, 2012 and will end on April 23, 2012	
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I believe that this site (RO0000066) may be one of your newly assigned cases.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
 
Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335
 
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
 
From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 2:41 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: FW: 11126 soil vapor request
 
Paresh:
 
Can you please let me know about soil vapor sampling on 11126 and the proposal for sub-slab
sampling at 4931. I’m going to start missing deadlines if I don’t get a response.
 
Thanks
Hollis
 
_____________________________________________
From: Phillips, Hollis 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 8:38 AM
To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health'
Subject: FW: 11126 soil vapor request
 
 
Paresh:
 
Once you get back to me on the soil vapor sampling question I’ll start the pilot test – thanks
 
Hollis
 
_____________________________________________
From: Phillips, Hollis 

mailto:Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com


Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:52 PM
To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health'
Subject: 11126 soil vapor request
 
 
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
T415.374.2744 X13 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2745 
www.arcadis-us.com

Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887

ARCADIS, Imagine the result
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 
 
  ________________________________  

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information
contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or copying of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The
unauthorized use of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS
U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is intended to constitute the offering or performance of
services where otherwise restricted by law.

http://www.arcadis-us.com/
http://www.arcadis-us.com/

